
 

Councillors’ Bulletin 
Wednesday, 3 February 

2021 
 

Contents 

 
1. Meetings and events from Thursday 4 to 19 February 2021 

 Date Time Name Venue Contact 

Thu 4 Feb - - - - 

Fri 5 Feb - - - - 

 
Mon 8 Feb 10am Licensing Committee Online Victoria 

Wallace 

 11:59pm Deadline for Council Motions  

Tue 9 Feb - - - - 

Wed 10 Feb 10am Planning Committee Online Ian Senior 

Thu 11 Feb 11:59pm Deadline for Council questions from Councillors 

Fri 12 Feb - - - - 

 

Mon 15 Feb - - - - 

Tue 16 Feb - - - - 

Wed 17 Feb - - - - 

Thu 18 Feb - - - - 

Fri 19 Feb 10am Extraordinary Planning 
Committee (Bourn Airfield)  

Online Ian Senior 

 

  

Information for District Councillors and Parish Councils 

2. Road Closures Relating to the A14 Improvement for Week Commencing Monday 1 
February 

 Please find attached road closures information for the week commencing Monday 1 February in 
relation to the A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon improvement scheme. 
 
For all queries relating to the scheme, please email: 
A14CambridgeHuntingdon@highwaysengland.co.uk  
 
Further updates on scheme progress can be found on their website 

  

3. Community Right to Bid - Assets of Community Value (Elsworth) 

 The Council has received the following re nominations: 
 
In Elsworth – The Elsworth Community Shop and The Pavilion and Playing Field 
The Council will make its decision by 18th March 2021. 
 
Further information about the Community Right to Bid and Assets of Community Value can be 
found on our webpage. 

  
 

https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=414&MId=9118
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=768&MId=7873
mailto:ian.senior@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=768&MId=9114
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=768&MId=9114
mailto:ian.senior@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:A14CambridgeHuntingdon@highwaysengland.co.uk
https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/community-right-bid


4. Community Rights to Bid - Assets of Community Value (Great Eversden) 

 The Council has received the following re nomination: 
 
In Great Eversden – The Hoops Public House (Cam Spice) 
The Council will make its decision by 22nd March 2021. 
 
Further information about the Community Right to Bid and Assets of Community Value can be 
found on our webpage. 

  

5. Community Right to Bid - Assets of Community Value (Harston) 

 The Council has made the following decisions and will amend the asset register accordingly: 
 
The Village Shop and Post Office in Harston – The Council has approved the listing of The 
Village Shop and Post Office as an Asset of Community Value until 28 January 2026. 
The Queen’s Head Public House in Harston - The Council has approved the listing of The 
Queen’s Head Public House as an Asset of Community Value until 28 January 2026. 
 
Further information about the Community Right to Bid and Assets of Community Value can be 
found on our webpage 

  

6. Supporting local businesses: please share our survey 

 You may remember that last summer, we sent out surveys to find out how residents and 
businesses felt with regards to COVID-19.  These surveys were very useful in helping us plan 
an approach to support businesses and residents and we now have an updated version, which 
will help us to compare how attitudes have changed and identify how best to support South 
Cambridgeshire’s local businesses as they continue to navigate this challenging time. 
Both surveys (for residents and business owners) can be found on our website page for South 
Cambridgeshire COVID-19 surveys (www.scambs.gov.uk/COVIDsurveys). 
 
Your help in completing and sharing these surveys with your networks would be much 
appreciated.   
  
For more information, please contact: reopening@scambs.gov.uk 

 
  

General Information 

7. Media Monitoring 

 

 

The Council’s Communications Team produce a weekly 
summary of recent news items which is published in the 
Bulletin to help keep members informed of recent 
coverage of the Council.  
Please contact the Communications Team for further 
information. 

 
Date Publication Details - - 

28/01/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 
online 

Anglian Water reveals its proposed site for 
new waste water treatment plant serving 
Cambridge region  

-  - 

28/01/2021 Cambridge 
News 

Preferred site revealed for new sewage 
works 

P5  - 

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/community-right-bid
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/community-development/community-rights/assets-of-community-value/
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/COVIDsurveys
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/COVIDsurveys
http://www.scambs.gov.uk/COVIDsurveys
mailto:reopening@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:communications@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/anglian-water-selects-its-proposed-site-for-new-waste-water-treatment-plant-serving-cambridge-region-9154532/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/anglian-water-selects-its-proposed-site-for-new-waste-water-treatment-plant-serving-cambridge-region-9154532/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/anglian-water-selects-its-proposed-site-for-new-waste-water-treatment-plant-serving-cambridge-region-9154532/


28/01/2021 Cambridge 
News 

No estimate' for number of £100k homes to 
be built 

P15  - 

28/01/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 
online 

Council leaders back Anglian Water’s 
vision for new waste water treatment plant 
to unlock North East Cambridge 
development  

-  - 

28/01/2021 BBC News 
online 

Cambridge wastewater plant: Residents 
vow to continue campaign 

-  - 

28/01/2021 Business 
Weekly 
online 

Cambridge Design Partnership flying to 
Bourn Airfield scheme 

-  - 

28/01/2021 Ely 
Standard 
online 

Housing director calls for 'as many as 
possible' £100k homes 

-  - 

28/01/2021 Cambridges
hire Live 
online 

Anglian Water reveals proposed location 
for Cambridge sewage works 

-  - 

29/01/2021 BBC Radio 
Cambridges
hire 

AM bulletins and breakfast show report: 
Preview of RLW Estates Planning 
Committee application 

N/A  - 

29/01/2021 Cambridge 
News 

Save Honey Hill campaigners to 'fight' 
sewage works verdict 

P4 & 
P5 

 - 

29/01/2021 Cambridge 
News 

Councillors share residents concerns P5  - 

29/01/2021 Cambridges
hire Live 
online 

A16 Peterborough traffic: Plans for A16 
roadworks progressing in hopes to unlock 
major housing development 

- CA article: Cllr 
Bridget Smith 
quoted 

29/01/2021 Hotel Owner 
online 

Best Western hotel will house Covid-
positive lorry drivers  

-  - 

29/01/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 
online 

4,500-home Waterbeach New Town East 
development approved by South 
Cambridgeshire District Council  

Link  - 

30/01/2021 Cambridge 
News 

Go-ahead for Waterbeach P3  - 

31/01/2021 Ely 
Standard 
online 

Moral duty' to build better as Waterbeach 
New Town agreed 

-  - 

31/01/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 
online 

Save Honey Hill residents’ group: ‘We’ll 
fight on over relocation of Anglian Water 
sewage works’ 

-  - 

01/02/2021 Cambridge 
News 

New town not good enough' P1, 
P6, P7 

 - 

01/02/2021 In Your Area 
online 

Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire 
planning applications for week ending 
February 1 

-  - 

01/02/2021 Cambridges
hire Live 
online 

Cambridgeshire councils have raked in 
millions of pounds from parking activities  

-  - 

02/02/2021 Cambridge 
Network 
online 

Plans for next stage of new town north of 
Waterbeach supported 

-  - 

02/02/2021 Cambridge 
News 

Council makes £5.7m from parking 
activities 

P11  - 

https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/council-leaders-back-anglian-water-s-vision-for-new-waste-water-treatment-plant-to-unlock-north-east-cambridge-9154624/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/council-leaders-back-anglian-water-s-vision-for-new-waste-water-treatment-plant-to-unlock-north-east-cambridge-9154624/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/council-leaders-back-anglian-water-s-vision-for-new-waste-water-treatment-plant-to-unlock-north-east-cambridge-9154624/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/council-leaders-back-anglian-water-s-vision-for-new-waste-water-treatment-plant-to-unlock-north-east-cambridge-9154624/
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-cambridgeshire-55833833
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-cambridgeshire-55833833
https://www.businessweekly.co.uk/news/property-and-construction/cambridge-design-partnership-flying-bourn-airfield-scheme
https://www.businessweekly.co.uk/news/property-and-construction/cambridge-design-partnership-flying-bourn-airfield-scheme
https://www.elystandard.co.uk/news/housing/cambridgeshire-combined-authority-100k-homes-no-figure-7079310
https://www.elystandard.co.uk/news/housing/cambridgeshire-combined-authority-100k-homes-no-figure-7079310
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/anglian-water-treatment-plant-cambridge-19720119
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/anglian-water-treatment-plant-cambridge-19720119
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/a16-peterborough-traffic-plans-a16-19723806
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/a16-peterborough-traffic-plans-a16-19723806
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/a16-peterborough-traffic-plans-a16-19723806
https://www.hotelowner.co.uk/144684-best-western-hotel-will-house-covid-positive-lorry-drivers/
https://www.hotelowner.co.uk/144684-best-western-hotel-will-house-covid-positive-lorry-drivers/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/4-500-home-waterbeach-new-town-east-development-approved-by-councillors-9154874/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/4-500-home-waterbeach-new-town-east-development-approved-by-councillors-9154874/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/4-500-home-waterbeach-new-town-east-development-approved-by-councillors-9154874/
https://www.elystandard.co.uk/news/cambridgeshire-new-town-agreed-7083412
https://www.elystandard.co.uk/news/cambridgeshire-new-town-agreed-7083412
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/save-honey-hill-residents-group-we-ll-fight-on-over-relocation-of-anglian-water-sewage-works-9154930/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/save-honey-hill-residents-group-we-ll-fight-on-over-relocation-of-anglian-water-sewage-works-9154930/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/save-honey-hill-residents-group-we-ll-fight-on-over-relocation-of-anglian-water-sewage-works-9154930/
https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/cambridge-and-south-cambridgeshire-planning-applications-for-week-ending-february-1/
https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/cambridge-and-south-cambridgeshire-planning-applications-for-week-ending-february-1/
https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/cambridge-and-south-cambridgeshire-planning-applications-for-week-ending-february-1/
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/cambridgeshire-council-parking-profit-rac-19746055
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/cambridgeshire-council-parking-profit-rac-19746055
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/plans-next-stage-new-town-north-waterbeach-supported
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/plans-next-stage-new-town-north-waterbeach-supported


03/02/2021 Cambridge 
News 

MP's survey to give residents a say on 
homes 

P4  - 

03/02/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 

We're now a developer's playground' P1  - 

03/02/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 

Council leaders back 'green vision' to help 
unlock North East Cambridge 

P8  - 

03/02/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 

Landmark decision as Anglian Water picks 
waste water treatment plant site 

P8 & 
P9 

 - 

03/02/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 

One vote seals approval for 4,500-home 
development 

P10  - 

03/02/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 

Cllr Bridget Smith column: How we can all 
play a part in Doubling Nature Strategy 

P26 & 
P27 

 - 

 

  

8. Items of Interest from the Local Government Association (LGA) 

 

 

Items of Interest from the Local Government 
Association (LGA) 
 
The Local Government Association provides a list of 
news headlines relevant to its members. Please click 
the headlines below for more details. 

 
Saturday 30 January 2021, Times: “New design standards” 
Local communities are to be given the power to set design standards for all new developments, 
under plans announced by the Housing Secretary Robert Jenrick. 
 
Sunday 31 January 2021, Sunday Times: “Refuse collectors lift lid on mountains of beer 
bottles and garden waste” 
A silent army of refuse collectors have been keeping the country going during the pandemic, 
collecting increasing amounts of empty bottles, tins and green waste. 
 
Monday 1 February 2021, Times: “Lifespan labels on electric goods to cut landfill waste” 
Washing machines, fridges and televisions may be required to display labels showing shoppers 
how long they are expected to last, under government plans to reduce the number of products 
that end up in landfill. 
 
Tuesday 2 February, 2021, Financial Times: “Small businesses ‘miss out on emergency 
funding’ 
Small businesses are missing out on millions of pounds of emergency grants promised by the 
UK government as long ago as November, it is reported. 
 
Tuesday 2 February, 2021, Sky News Online: “Electric vehicle points ‘must be fitted five 
times quicker’ 
According to research by Policy Exchange the UK will need 400,000 public charge points when 
the sale of new conventionally-fuelled cars and vans is banned in 2030, up from 35,000 
currently. 

  
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/planning-reforms-mean-beauty-will-be-in-the-eye-of-the-council-05vzw8sxl
https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/binmen-lift-the-lid-on-mountains-of-beer-bottles-and-garden-waste-lvn2fx6mr
https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/binmen-lift-the-lid-on-mountains-of-beer-bottles-and-garden-waste-lvn2fx6mr
https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/lifespan-labels-on-electric-goods-to-cut-landfill-waste-qrhlcm8br
https://www.ft.com/content/9aa3a382-c351-40e3-b575-0868a25aca57
https://www.ft.com/content/9aa3a382-c351-40e3-b575-0868a25aca57
https://news.sky.com/story/electric-vehicle-charge-points-must-be-fitted-five-times-quicker-to-hit-2030-target-12206048
https://news.sky.com/story/electric-vehicle-charge-points-must-be-fitted-five-times-quicker-to-hit-2030-target-12206048


9. View Planning Applications 

 

 

 

To view the list of planning applications that 
have recently been submitted to the Council, 
please visit the authority’s on-line Planning 
Application Search.   
 
The system will provide a range of information 
on current and decided applications since 
1948, including a brief description of the 
development, reference number, decision and 
the date of decision.  More recent applications 
show the name and telephone number of the 
council officer who is dealing with the 
application. 
 
Search results are presented in a collection of 
pages, the number of which depends on the 
number of results your search produces.  There 
are navigation tools to allow you to browse your 
results. 
 

 
 

  

Executive Decisions Taken Since Wednesday 27 January 2021 

 

 

In accordance with the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules in Part 4 of the Council’s 
Constitution, any executive decision shall be 
published normally within five days of being made.  
That record will bear the date on which it is published 
and will specify that the decision will come into force, 
and may then be implemented, on the expiry of 5 
working days after the publication of the decision, 
unless called in for review by the Chairman of the 
Scrutiny and Overview Committee or by any five other 
councillors. 
 

 
A list of decisions currently within the call-in period is available on the Council’s website. 
  
The call in procedure is set out in full in Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution, ‘Scrutiny 
and Overview Committee Procedure Rules’.  

  

10. Community Chest Grants (January) 

 The Lead Cabinet Member for Finance agreed to accept the recommendations made by the 
Grants Advisory Committee on 29 January 2021. 
 
This decision was first published on Tuesday 2 February and so the deadline for call-in is 5pm 
on Tuesday 9 February. 

https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/
https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgDelegatedDecisions.aspx?DS=3&bcr=1
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389


  

11. Response to National Air Traffic Services (NATS) Public Consultation on 
Proposed Changes to Airspace 

 The Deputy Leader of Council (Statutory) agreed to: 
 
A) The response letter to the National Air Traffic Service (NATs) public consultation proposal. 
 
B) To delegate any further minor editing changes to the response letter to the Joint Director 

for Planning and Economic Development where they are technical matters. 
 
This decision was first published on Friday 29 January, so the deadline for call-in is Friday 5 
February. 

  

Decisions Made By Officers and Reported For Information 

 Please click on the link to find details of decisions made by officers under delegated authority. 

  

Other Information 

12. Newly-Published Items on modern.gov 

 

 

Agendas 
Licensing Committee 8 February 
Planning Committee 10 February 
 
Decisions 
Response to National Air Traffic Services 
Public Consultation on Airspace changes 
Community Chest Grants (January) 
Setting of the Council Tax Base for 2021-22 
- Revised 
 
Minutes 
Planning Committee 13 January 
 

 

  

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/your-council-and-democracy/access-to-information/
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9118
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7873
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11520
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11520
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11523
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11521
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11521
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7872


A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire: major improvements 

We are currently carrying out finishing works for which we need to close lanes or 

carriageways on the A1, A14 and some local roads at times, usually overnight 

between 8pm and 6am, unless otherwise stated. A clearly signed diversion route will 

always be in place for closures.  

For this week, the planned closures are: 

Full closures 
 

Monday 1 to Wednesday 3 (three nights) 

• A1(M) southbound between junction 14 and Alconbury entry slip 

Vehicles will be diverted onto the A1307 spur to Spittals and west on the A141 

to re-join the A1 at Brampton Hut or for access to the A14  

 

Thursday 4 to Friday 5 (two nights) 

• A1307 eastbound spur between A1(M) junction 14 and Rusts Lane, Alconbury 

exit slip 

Vehicles will be diverted to continue on the A1 southbound to Brampton Hut 

roundabout and east on the A141 to Spittals 

 

Sunday 7 5am to 11.59pm (19 hours) 

• Brampton Road B1514 between station car park and Edison Bell Way 

Vehicles on the Huntingdon town centre side will be diverted onto the ring 

road, St Peters Road to A141 west to Brampton / Brampton Racecourse 

junction and into Brampton via B1514. Vehicles on the Brampton side of the 

closure will follow this diversion in reverse. 

 

For more information about this scheme, visit https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-
cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/ 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2

https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/
https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/


This page is left blank intentionally.


	Agenda
	2 Road Closures Relating to the A14 Improvement for Week Commencing Monday 1 February

